Rolan Kab, Product & team management

Rehovot, Israel | +972544789264 | Kabster85@gmail.com | LinkedIn

Profile

Academic, an 8200 graduate with experience in product & project management, analysis, and specification of requirements

Visual thinker, Analytical, and a data driven decision maker.

Team player, great interpersonal skills, with proven abilities in improving business processes

Experience

Rekor AI – Director, Data & AI – May 2022- Current:

- Create predictive models to enhance decision making, process efficiency, and expense reduction with data scientists, data engineers, and data operations engineers
- Improved team performance by implementing a data science platform
- Planned the company's analytics maturity path by researching and developing a strategic plan
- Built a high-performing, talented team by structuring, staffing, and developing it
- Communicated to internal and external stakeholders the vision and value proposition of Machine Learning and Data Analytics

KPMG Israel Data & Analytics Department – Al Product & Project Lead - 2016- 2022:

- Focusing on machine learning, natural language processing, and AI products and projects worldwide
- Playing a key role in setting up a practice and designing a strategy
- Management of KPMG's R&D teams who are assigned to the project and are responsible for removing technical obstacles. This includes gathering relevant information, prioritizing and responding to requests, as well as communicating issues to KPMG's R&D team.
- Assessing clients' needs, tailoring innovative technical solutions, and leading thought processes to establish maturity of clients as part of Business Development.
- Developing and implementing Big Data and Analytics tools and methodologies
- Facilitating technical training for global teams

Avantis Team – Marketing intelligence Analyst- 2015 – 2016:

- Providing the company with product-related information, processing it, and analyzing it
- An analysis of the behavior of partner companies, affiliates, and advertisers when distributing products or services on the company's behalf
- Identify companies or products that are acting maliciously or aggressively

Vision.BI - professional product services, products division - 2012 - 2015:

- Working with the R&D team to characterize and gather requirements for the product's capabilities and functionality
- In charge of implementing the product to customers around the world
- PHP & HTML (Agile work methodology) knowledge
- Integration of the product into BI processes in companies.
 - o Work environments: SQL Server, SSIS, Linux, Win servers

Vario-tech & LINKURY Product manager & System Analyst- 2009-2012

- Managing products and interacting with customers.
- In charge of a web-based command and control intelligence system with 1000 end users.
- Establishing a security mechanism for compartmentalizing intelligence information.
- Work methodology implementation, software characterization, and document writing for projects.

Education

2021- Microsoft Certified: Azure Solutions Architect Expert

2021 - PSM 2 - Certified Scrum Master-Scrum. Org

2020- Microsoft Certified: Azure Al Engineer Associate

2019- PSM 1 - Certified Scrum Master- Scrum. Org

2017- Designing and Implementing Big Data Analytics Solutions- Sela college

2015 – 2017 M.B.A with a specification in finance, Academic Tel Aviv-Yaffo College. Average: 88

2009 – 2013 B.A in Political Science and Environmental Studies, Tel Aviv University. Average: 86

Army Service

2004-2009- (8200) - Sergeant Major, 8200 technical- business team lead.

Languages:

Hebrew-Native, English-Native, Russian-Intermediate